Nk wh

10.
1.
12
13.
14,

AGENDA

SOUTH DAKOTA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
KNEIP BUILDING — CONFERENCE ROOM 3
700 GOVERNORS DR
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA
MARCH 17, 2016
8:00 AM. CST

Call to Order
Approval of Agenda
Minutes of the January 13, 2016 Meeting
Financial Reports — January & February 2016
Approval of Consent Agreements
Approval/Denial of Applications
Complaints
A. 2016-006
B. 2016-012
Transaction Brokerage Discussion
Caravan
Rules Review Discussion
2016 REEA and ARELLO Annual Conferences
Other Business
Next Meeting - May 11 & 12, 2016
Adjourn



SOUTH DAKOTA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
KNEIP BUILDING
JANUARY 13, 2016
700 GOVERNORS DR
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKCOTA

The South Dakota Real Estate Commission convened at 8:00 a.m. on January 13, 2016. Present
for the meeting were Chairman David Bonde and Commission members Matt Kregman, Mark
Wahistrom and Ryan Wordeman. Commission member Ken Cotton was absent for the meeting.
Also present were executive director Melissa Miller and Ircensmg pfogram administrator Norma
Schilling.

Motion by Wahlstrom, seconded by Wordeman, to approve the agenda as presented with an
additional consent agreement added. Motion carrled e

There being no change to the minutes of the November 19, 2015 meetrng the minutes stand
approved. :

Motion by Krogman, seconded by Wahlstrom to approve th."”f nanCIal reports for November &
December 2015. Motion carried. L

Motion by Wahlstrom, seconded by Wordeman to approve the consent agreement for Stanley

Houk as follows: SEATE
A. Mr. Houk wﬁl pay an adm:nrstratwe fine.in‘the amount of $100 to the South Daktoa
Real Estate Commrssron wrthrn 15 days of recelpt of a'signied copy of Consent
Agreement.

Motion carrred.

Motron by Wordeman seconded by Wahlstrom to approve the consent agreement for Ronald
Keil as fo!lows
A Mr. Keil will pay an admrnrstratrve frne in the amount of $100 to the South Dakota Real
Estate Commission wrthrn 15 days of receipt of a signed copy of Consent Agreement.
Motion carned

Motion by Krogman seconded by ‘Wahlstrom, to approve the consent agreement for Dennis

Kriech as follows: i
A. Mr. Kriech wrli pay an administrative fine in the amount of $100 to the South Dakota
Real Estate Commission within 15 days of receipt of a signed copy of Consent
Agreement.

Motion cairied.

Motion by Wordeman, seconded by Krogman, to approve the consent agreement for John Keene

as follows:
A. Mr. Keene will pay an administrative fine in the amount of $100 to the South Dakota
Real Estate Commission within 15 days of receipt of a signed copy of Consent
Agreement.

Motion carried.



January minutes, page 2

Motion by Wahlstrom, seconded by Wordeman, to deny the property manager application of
Applicant #1. Motion carried.

Motion by Krogman, seconded by Wahlstrom, to approve the broker associate application of
Applicant #2. Motion carried.

Motion by Wahlstrom, seconded by Krogman, to deny the residential rental agent application of
Applicant #3. Motion carried.

Motion by Wordeman, seconded by Wahlstrom, to approve the'reglstered home inspector
application of Applicant #4. Motion carried. -

Motion by Wahistrom, seconded by Krogman, to table actlon unt|| th:" next meeting on the
residential rental agent application of Appllcant #5 Motlon carried.

Discussion was held on an application that had’ been denied and the mdmdual now wants to
reapply for a license but her education has expired: The executive director was. instructed to
notify the individual that she is reqwred to retake the' educanon and exam before reapplymg fora
broker associate license. 1 s

Motion by Krogman, seconded by Wordeman to- épprove the Assurance of Voluntary Compliance
for Dariene Burgard, contingent on her 5|gmng the Assurance of Voluntary Compliance, to the
following: : :
A. Ms. Burgard shall pay an admmlstratlve Fne in the amount of $2,000 to the

Commissiori by February 28, 2016, and -

B. Mr. Burgard shall pay | for attend, and’ successfully complete the following

Commlssmn approved education courses m an in-classroom setting:

- "1 Contracts ~ 6 hours; and -

e 2. Agency 6 Hiours. '

. Ms. Burgard shail 5ubm1t written proof of completlng the required education by May 30,

E -=2016 For purposes of this Agreement, “in-classroom setting” means a class offered in
tHe;t"raditionaI cIassr’oOm setting.with the instructor and a body of students present in the
same mom The courses may not be distance education offerings. The required course
work will net count toward Ms. Burgard’s continuing education requirement for
ma:ntalmng her Ilcense

Motion carried. ‘ :

Motion by Krogman, seconded by Wahlstrom, to proceed to a formal hearing in Complaint 2016-
002. Motion carried.

Motion by Wordeman, seconded by Krogman, to file a complaint against the responsible broker in
Complaint 2016-002. Moticn carried.

Discussion was held on license renewals with disciplinary action in another state. The staff was
instructed to hold renewal of a licensee from another state until the Commission meets to
determine if the license should be renewed.



January minutes, page 3

Motion by Wahlstrom, seconded by Wordeman, to approve the attendance of Commission or staff
to attend the Midyear ARELLO meeting in Atlanta, GA on April 13-16, 2016. Motion carried.

Motion by Wordeman, seconded by Wahlstrom, to approve the attendance of staff at the
ARELLO Investigator Workshop in Atlanta, GA on April 12-14, 2016, Motion carried.

Commission member Ryan Wordeman briefed the Commission on the meeting he attended with
AMP.

The next regutar meeting of the Commission will be held Marg Y

There being no further business, motion by Wordeman seconded by Krogman to adjourn at
10:08 a.m. Motion carried . .

Minutes submitted by Norma Schilling

' Dawd Bonde, Chairman

Melissa Miller, Executive Director



TET

[ca L

NN XEFAODET WHWOD HIVLSHE TuEd
NOISSIHWOD HLVLSY Tvad

NOILATEDSHEA JALNID

sxx d4

aa
ad

¥2/49a

T6 LS6' 789
T6°LS6'¥89
T6'LS6 789
00°000’00T
T6°LS6 ' PRG
HONETIYLE
9T0Z/TE/TO

SEONYIVY JIALNED HSYD
WIOMY]J HLNOS A0 FIVLS

+d0 BY

LEOT TYECE LINA LIDANG
LEOT £0S9 'IVLOL LINO 900g/dHOD
669 £0S99 TYLOL HD¥NOS/ZNVINOD
QO00PTT ZO0669000LEOCT €089
00C0¥TIT T0669000LEOT £059
LNOODDY FAILNED ANYIROD

HOISSIWWOD HALVISH Tvdd (€07 ‘LINO L¥9A0d
NOILVYINOTE ¥ dH09Y'1 0T : XONIOW

Ta60FTVWH



S 6E 66" 198'%2¢ 16°'998'692 59°066°2¢
§°Z¢ 9E 696 FL PI SZE'T8 ¥6°S60°S
1 44 €9°Z68°6%T LE TFS'88T TL ¥SP LE
€ LL OV "9%S T 09 €5% 000
€' I 06 " FLZ 2T 0T "9ev LT 6S°90G'T
T°6T 90°08E'1E P¥ ¥8F’'8S SETITIS’E
L g8 00°89L°62 00°Z96°'F% 00" 8L
8 8% Y0 6¥Z ' 6€ 96°601°'1¥ 85°€9L°S
6 2% 65 EFS 0TI TP IEF LT ET 169°TE
S6E 66" T98'¥TZ 15°998°692Z §9° 045 °Z¢
£ LL 0P 9FS’T 09" £5% 00°0
o 06 " FLT'TT 0T 8ZF’ LT 65°906°T
TI°61 90" 08E'TE 4 2.1 A2 SE"TIS‘E
L"S8 00°89L'62 00 296V 00°8L
8 8% ¥0 6FZ 68 96 60T 1V 8G5°E9L S
6°2¥% 65 EF9'0OTT TV TEP ' L¥T £€T°169°12
TAY TTEYITYAY FINA-OL-9vai ATHLNOH
IDd LEDHANT STEALIANIIXE
66 T98'vZZ I5°998°692Z
66°198'v2e 15°998°692
16 L56°FB9 66 "T98°'¥VZZ 15°998°69Z
ANV SHOILVYITAIOEddY SHTANLIONIIXE
HSYD dTETIIVAY JIVI-OL~-dYdA

9102/0€/10 dEIVa

9%1

qO%¥d

ATHLNORW

0T
$9° TV

0S 0TS "¥L
0S5 0TS "¥L
00°0

000
00°0
08015 FL
00°0
000
0070

0S 0TS “¥PL

00°0
00°0
0S°0TIS ¥L
00°0
00°0
00’0

HALTJ-OL—IdHX
STONYISHRIIONDT

08 015 VL
05 0TS %L
05 0TS "¥L

SEONTIEHNONZ
JLYA-OL-IvdX

co'0
000
c0°0

000
600
00’0
00°0
00°0
00°0

Q670

000
g0°0
0070
000
00°0
0070

TLYA-OL~I¥IX

SLEERL THAOD

00°0

SLNFHL IFHOD
JINd-OL-97¥HEX

FONINIVHEE SAVAd X¥d
TONINIVREY 9¥dX A4

9102/1E/10

‘40 SY

SUNNT HTETIIVAY

STEVYOd DONISNEDOIT ¥ TENOISSIIOUId

00" 6£Z2'69S IOL I-£059 ANYIHOD
00-508°0€E STYLOLENS HO
00 " FPEF ' BEE STYIOIINS Sd
00°000'2 AVIIOC TYIIAYD 000L0ES
00-o0L’‘6E STIIVA 3 SEITIAANS 00050ZG

00°SLE'PIT SOAS 'TUNIIVIINOD 000%02ZS
00°0EL PE TIAVIL QO0E0ZS
00°65£°08 SITAINGS FIXOTIRA 000Z0TS
00°SL0'8SZ SETIVIVS WAXIOTANHE O000T0TS

I-£099 ANYINOD

FANUAHOD X" LOOWYHIIS

00°6£Z°'69S STYLOL
00°000°2 AVILAO TYLIIYD L0zZS
00°00L‘6E STIIYW ¥ SAITIINS 5029
00" GLE'VIT SDAS TYAIDVIINOD Y0ZS
00 0EL'PE ERAVHEL £0ZS
00" 65E 08 SLISENIE FTHAXQTINA Z0TS
00°5,.0°852 SEITYIVS FHAOTIHRAE I0TS
AEIISang TINLIANIIXE
ILHAOWY K (e Qi Aolcing- (o]

QELEDANE TYIOL
00°0 00°6EZ°'69S IOL JHOD TTH
00°0 00°6£C'695G heh Al eich Accolufal=d
00°0 00" 6EZ 698 1-£059

SUEASNVIL NOIIVIHdOHaAdY
NOIIVIY3A0uddy TYNIDTEC dHOD

HOISSIHHOD FIVYLSHE TVdd IFHNYN JILNED

LEOT LINO LEDANT

T9d002vd



1€

FOWd

00 06T’
00°s25"’

00°005°

00° 008

00052’
0s-z1E’
00 00T’
00005’
00’052’
00000’
00 016"
00°029’
00°G9%6"'
on-oze’
00°08L’
007000
PEEE6’

00°00€g”’

007 0S¥

00 ooL’
00" SLE’
00008’
00 oor’

00 0BS'

g 00°021T SNEDTT TYNOLIATY TEMANTI 9ZLEBZY £099 TO0669000LE0T

L 0o- LOALOEd TIVHSIWATL TYMINTI SZLEGZY €099 TO669000LEOT
8Z 00°S529 SIS TYMENTI VZLEGZE E£059 T0669000LE0T

o0° SENIOHY IIVHSTWNIL TUMINTI EZLEGZY E0S9 T0665000LEOT
[A 007082 SINAOY SIATYS "IVMINTT ZZLEG6ZY E0S9 T0669000LEQCT
8 00’052 FIFOYNYH EXLITJ0Ed TYMIANTH TZLE6ZF E099 TO669000LEQT
4 007002 TYMANTY NOILOEISNI dHOH 0CLE6ZY €059 TO669000LEQT
LET 00 00S’€E dTA03d TUMENTE 6TLE6ZY £099 TO0669000LEOT
9 00°SLE SHANOILONY THMIENTS 8TLEETYF €059 T0669000LEOQT
4 00° SINEOV TYILNEY SEI TIMINTL LTLEGZY €059 TO669000LEOT
) 00°00§°T SHEA TYMANTI JITI STLEG6ZY €099 TO0669000LE0T
T 00702t TINSNEDIT A0 SELYOIATIAHD ¥iLcecy £099 T0669000LE0T
¥ 00° 009 S8TIaaY 40 FONWHD €TLEECY €099 TO669000LEOT
T 00 012 SESNIDIT TVNOILIGAY ZTLE6ZYF €099 TO0669000LEQT
L 00°5e8 SHASWNOD TYNOILVYONAR TTLESZP €099 TO669000LE0T
€ 00°000'T SLOHLOEd FIAVHSHAWIL 0TLE6ZY E£09% TO0663000LECQT
6 007 00T SHOINTROANOD BOLESZYF €099 TO0669000LE0T
9 00°006 SKHAIA LOLEGZEF €099 TO0663000LE0T

00° 522 SANFIIY TAVHSTHIL 90LE6ZY €099 TO0669000LEOQT
Zz Qo oSy SLNIDVY STTES S0LE6ZY €099 T0669000LEQT
€ 00°0SP HIOUNYH ALIIJ0oud VPOLE6ZY €099 TO0669000LEOQT
T 007008 SY0OLOEASNI EMHOH E0LE6ZYF €099 T0669000LE0T
g 00°00S'¥ b= feat (oo £ cOLEGZY E0S9 TO669000LE0T
< 00" 09¢ SILNEDVY TYENTD LNAJISHA O0LEGCY E099 T0669000LEQT

SQUYOY DNISNEDIT ¥ TUNOISSHAOId TANEN ANVIWCD
€069 ON XNYJHOD

HIVJ-OL-dvHL HLNOW LNETIND NOILATEOSHAd INOODOY 12 (e 0] HILNED

NOISSTWHOD HEIVLSH TYdd LEOT IINN ILIDANT
NOILVINDEY 3 JOoavwl 0T ZONHEDIYT

9TOZ/IE/TO -ONIGNE QOI¥Ed H90J
LINO 492009 A€ XOTINS INNIATHE
YILO¥MYd HINOS 40 HLVLS 910Z/0€/10 Taseeovd



rEREE 98 QST 6EE Z6 ETZ'6T LEOT :IINO €

e 95 0GT 6EE T6ETZ 6T £059 ARG
¥xx 96 0GT 6EE T6ETZT' 6T TO669000LEOT TELND
xx 26 €02 26 €02 ENIATI FFHLO 6% ghfele) -4
» Z6 €02 Z6 €0T STANLIANIIXE SYVAL HOTId 0 QNAITI 0S6¥ Hhele) 4
26°£0T Z6°E€0T d¥3 SUVEX ¥OTYd J40 QNOITI 000056% £059 TO0669000LE0T

%% 98 150°2ZE 00" AOANIATE JSIHIO 8v PLOOY
* 98 TS50'ZE 00" 968% th dele) 4
98°1ZT 00" HSUNEWI TI- SNOT I¥OTLSTANT S00968%F €059 TO0669000LECT
00°0T6°1E 00" LSOO ESHAOD NOILVONdd-SOD FO0968F €059 TO669000LEOT

0002 00° THODNI DSIW 000968F £059 TO0669000LECT

¥ 00 8FT’S 00" 0S¢ SEDIANHES % SHTYS ¥Od STEIUVHD St P fote)-4
* 00" BYT'S 00" 052 965 Y F fole )
00°000°€ 00° 0582 SETIVI SNITIVH ¥00965F E0S9% TO0669000LE0T

00 OFE'T 00’ no ¥IXNE FIWOH/SEIIOLOTIIA €0096SF E£0S9 TO0669000LE0T
00808 00" TIOS SHMOOH MW ISNIDIT Z0096SY E0S3 TO663000LEDT

x4 P6°STS'9 00" AIMI4OEd ® XENOW JO ISA FHI WONA FONIATI 44 PLOOV
* ¥6 515’9 00" (TYINTAITAOD-NON) SANTATIAIC ¥ ISTITINI 1607 hrialel s
Y6 SIS'9 00" MOEd-SANIAAIALIG ¥ LSTIILNT 000T6PF €059 TO669000LEQT

e 00°00Z'2 00°009°T SHILTYNIE % SIIHIEOI ‘SANIA £F SLOOY
* 00°00Z°'2 00°009°T {(THILNTREAACD -NOR)  SHILTYNII E€6EF TLEDOW
oo-ooz‘ez 00'009°'T SHILTYNHEG ¥ SENII DSTH EOQOE6ET £099 TO665000LEOT

xx ¥B 0E0'E62 00" 09T'LT SHEd ¥ SLIWGES ‘SHESNIDIT Z¥ thriele) 4
¥ ¥8°0£0'cE6e 00°09T'LT (TYLNRNIIAOS-NON) ONISNIDIT d0J00 ¥ SSENISNG £6Th Aoy 4
TIVA-OL-TVHX HINOM INSTEOD NOIIJINOSHEA LROODOY anoD TIINIAD

NOXSSIHHOD dFIWLESH Ivad LE0OT LINAN LEDANLT
NOIIYIOOET ¥ J09Y1 0T AONITIY

9T0Z/IE/T0 'ONIGNIE JOINHd ¥0d
LINN LIDANE A9 AUVHAS FONTADI
q9Yd YIOMYd HINOS Jd0 FIVLS 910Z/0E/T0 TE5ZZ0W"



Revenue Report Ending 1//31/16

{Additional Report)
Description Budgeted Current Rev. tobe Rec  YTD PCT Rec.
Residential Rental Agents 2,000 360 (580) 2,580 129
Auctioneer 450 0 450 0
Broker 50,000 4,500 17,600 32,400 65
Home Inspectors 4,000 600 2,400 1,600 40
Propeity Manager 5,000 450 1,625 3,375 68
Sales Agents 3,000 450 300 2,700 90
Timeshare Agents 1,600 225 550 450 45
Firms 7.000 200 700 6,300 90
Condominiums 7,000 100 (2,933.34) 9,933.34 142
Timeshare Projects 5,000 1,000 2,000 3,000 60
Educational Courses 14,000 825 6,250 7,750 55
Additional Licenses 2,000 210 680 1,320 66
Change of Address 7,000 600 2,035 4,965 71
Certificate of Licensure 2,500 120 880 1,620 65
Late Renewal Fees 9,000 1,500 5,090 3,910 43
Renewal Res Rental Agents 3,500 0 1,500 2,000 57
Renewal Auctioneer 5,000 375 (250) 5,250 105
Renewal Broker 171,050 3,500 33,550 137,500 80
Home Inspection Renewal 5,000 200 900 4,100 82
Renewal Property Manager 10,000 250 1,687.50 8,312.50 83
Renewal Sales Agents 14,000 250 1,750 12,250 88
Renewal Timeshare Agents 1,500 0 1,000 500 33
Renewal Firms 37,000 625 8,500 28,500 77
Renewal Timeshare Project 5,500 0 (2,035) 7,525 137
Renewal Additional Licenses 4,000 120 (1,190) 5,190 130
Misc. Fines and Penalties 12,000 1,803.92 9,576.08 2,423.92 20
Interest Earned 6,500 0 (15.94) 6,515.94 100
License Law Books Sold 1,500 0 692 808 54
Directories/Guide Sold 4,000 0 2,660 1,340 34
Mailing Labels Sold 5,000 250 2,000 3,000 60
Seminar / Education Costs 63,000 0 31,090 31,910 51
Investigation Reimbursement 4.000 o 3,878.14 121.86 3
471,500 19,213.92 139,343.72 339,150.56 T2%

(-6,994.28)



62T

godd

MNE AYFACOTY WHOD HLVLST TYad
NOISSTHWOD HIVLSH TYad

NOILITIADSHEI FAHLNED

«xx Ud

*x dd

ua
ga

¥y /49da

€L THR PTG
£ TFB' VIS
EE T8 VIS
00°000°00T
£ TVR VIt
HINYIVH
9102/62/20

SHONYTYE JILNIO HSVO
YILOMYd HINOS Jd0 HLYLS

30 SY

LEQT THLOL IINO LIDANS
LEOT €099 TYLOL IINQ ©dNdg/dHOD

669 E£0%9 'TYLOL HEOHENOS/INYIWOD

0000FTT 20669000LE0T £059
0000¥TT TO0669000LEQT €089
LROODOY JHLNED XY JHOD

NOISSTIHWOD JIVLST T¥dd LE0T ‘IINO LE9A0T
ROILYTINDTT F HOEwWl 0T : AONEOY

TI60%TIVH



00~

00°0
00" 0
00°¢

00°0C
00°0
00°0Q
00" 0
00°0
0070

G000

00°0
600
0" 0
00°0
00°0
00" 0

HL¥A-OL~a7HE

SLNTALIKHNOD

¢

S LNITHL IFROD

HEVI-OL-d¥dX

+d0 SY

8°cgg VE LZC'ZET IV bPLL E0E 06°LO6'EE GZ LEZ'EL
L 62 8E€°T9¥’'89 LE" 90T 68 ET IBL L ST LEZ'EL
9°9¢ 96 "S9L'ETT v0°899°'p1Z L9°'92T'92 00°0Q
€ LL 0P 9FS‘T 09°EST 000 00°0
rA: 1> 8BS Y¥E TT Z¥'GGE ‘BT ZE°0E6 000
£ 9T 9520892 61 SEC’¥9 §L°088°S G2 LET EL
8-28 ¥8°L9L'8BZ 91°Z96°% 9T°000°T 00 0
6° 1V S0°099°'¢cE S6°869°9Y 66°885°% 00°0
6 FE T6°S01°06 60°696°LOT 89 LES'0Z 00°0
8'€¢g VELZT'ZTHT TV VLL E0E 06°L06'EE ST LEZ'EL
£ LL OF ' 9%¥S‘T 09 E9F 00°0 00°0
Z 8¢ BS ¥PE‘TI Z¥ "SSE’8T ZE 0E6 000
£°9T 95°z08'9¢2 6T SEE‘¥9 SL°0G8°S SZ LEZT'EL
878 P8 LOL BE 9T 296'S 9T°000°T Q00
6 TIF S0°099 €€ S6°869'9% 66°88%5°% 000
6 F¢g 16°S01°06 60°696°L9T 89 LES’OT 00°0
TAY HTIGVIIVAY EIVA-OL~¥VHX XTHLNOW ILVA-OL-9vax
104 ILEsang STANLIANAIXE SEDNYITHOONT
¥YE LZZ'T6T Tt ¥LL E0E ST LEZT'EL
PE LZZ'TOT IV VLL'EDE ST LET EL
EE TP '¥TG FPELZZT'T6T T¥"FLL E0E ST LET'EL
FONYIVd SNOILYIHdOddaY SHENLICNIAXH SEONTITHNONT
HSYD TATITVAY FIVA-OL~IVEX AIVd-OL-YYIA
9102/LE/20 FIvg 8 ONINIVHEY SAVd A¥d
$9°tE CONINIVIWEE 993X Ad
9T0Z/62/20
9FT  @9va ATHINOW

SANLT FTIWIIVAY

00" 6£2'69%
00 G0B’0ET
00 vEV ' 8EE

00" 000’2
00°00L’62
00 GLE'¥9T
00°0EL ¥E
00°65E°08
00°GLO'BSZ

00°6£Z2'699

0070002
00°00L‘62
00°SLE'FOT
00 0EL'PE
00°65¢‘08
00°SL0‘8ST

QILIDANT
LHOOWY

0070

SYHASNTIL

NOILV¥INdCdddd

NOTSSTWHOD HIVLSHE TYad

LOL

SAEYOd INISNEDIT ? TVNCISSHEAOEd

I-£059 ANYIROD
STYLOLEAS HO

STLLOLENS 54

AWILOO TELIIED 000L0ZS
STILYW % SHITA4ANS 00050E2S
SOAS TEOLOVAINOD 000F0CS
THAYEL 000E02S

SLIJINAE HFHXOTIWE (000Z01S
SETIVING HIAXOTAWIE 0Q00TO0TS

I-£099 ANVJWOD

FEANVAROD X9 LOOMYHEE

STELOL

AVILAO TYLIAYD L0ecS
STALVR ¥ SHI'Td4NS 50¢s
SOAS THQLOVELNOD ¥ozs
TIAYIL £0Z9
SIIAINEYE HHXOTIWE Z0TS
SHIMYTYS FHACTINA T0TS

TANLIANFIXE

J0 LOELFO

PARLEDANE TILOL

00 '6£2'699 LOL dWod TV
00 6EZ’69G LOL QELESHAN"
00" 6£Z°'695 I-€0S9
NOIINIHEI0dddy

TYNIDIEO droD

THYN SELNED

LEOT IINO ILESANYG

19dr0Zvd



00°825°
00" 0GL’
007000
00" SLE’
05°795’
007005’
00°62T’
00°SL8'
00 o0sZ’
oo-oLo’
oo-oLL’
0o0-o0Le6’
00 0LV’
0o ozy”
00° 000"
FE £E6”
00-QoL’

00" 0S¥

co ostT’
vo-szs’
00" 0oe’

00 SLL’

00-"sez

00-ogg’

€ 3OV

L
LE
T
ST
6
4
€8T
S
<
L
T
9
T
8
¥
6
9

>

£

)

St

Z

ALYJI-OL-aYHX

00"
00°052°6
007008
00°SZT’ ¥
00°082°1
00 00¥
00°SZ9 'Sk
00°529
00°0s2
00°09T°¢E
00°0ST
00°500'T
00°0ST
00 0LY
00°000°T
00-

007 00F
00"

00" 0S¥k
00 05%
00°009'T
00 SLE'E
00" 522

00" 0oE

HLNOW LNTIAND

LOArCOHd THVHSHEWIL TYMINTH SZLEBZY £0S9 T0669000LE0T
SHAIA TYMEANTT FPZLEGZY €059 TO06639000LE0T

SENIDY TIVHSTWIL TYMENTI £ZLE6ZY E£089 T0669000LEOT
SINIDY STTYS TYMANTS CZLEGZY €059 T0669000LEOT
HIAOYNYH XIEIFOoEd TYMANTT TEZLEGZIT E£0S9 TO669000LEQT
TYMANTE NOILOHEASNI THOH 0ZLEETY EO0S9 TO0669000LE0T
HHAOHE TEMINEY 6TLEGZY E099 TO0669000LEOT
ITINOILOONY TEYMANTI 8TLE6CZY E£0S9 TO669000LECT
SLNEOV TYLNII SHd TYMANTI LTLE6ZY t099 T0669000LE0T
SEES TYMANTY FJIWI STLEGZEF E£059 T0669000LE0T
TANSNEDIT 40 SELVOLJIILIED PTLEGZF €059 T0669000LE0T
SSTIAIY 4O HONWHD ETLE6ZY £0S9 TO0669000LEOT
SESNEDIT IT¥NOILIAAY TTLEECZT €099 T0669000LECT
SESEN00 TENCILWONUH TILEGZP E£0S9 TO669000LEOT
SLOALCEd TIVHSTARIL 0TLEBZY EQSS T0669000LE0T
SHOINTROONOD 80LEG6CY €089 TO0669000LEOT

SHIA LOLEGZYF €099 TO0669000LEOT

SINIY TIYHSTWIL 20L€E6ZY €099 TO669000LEOT

SLNIEOVY SHIVS SO0LEG6ZY E£059 TO0669000LE0T

GIIYNYHN AIFII09d FPOLEGEZY €0S9 TO0669000LE0T
SYOLOEASNI THOH EOLEGZY €099 TO669000LECT

AAOHH Z0LEEZY €099 TO0669000LEOT

YAANOILONY TOLEGZY €099 TO669000LE0T

SLNIOY TYINTI INIAISHA Q0LE6ZY €099 TO669000LE0T

STIVOH DNISNIDIT ¥ TUNOISSAIONd FHYN ANYINOD
€089 ON ANYIHOD

NOILITEOSHEd LNQODOY dWHOD FHLNED

NOISSIHHOD HEIVLSH TYEd LEQOT LINO LE2AO"

NOILVIONOET ¥ JO0aWI 0T AONIDY
9T0Z/62/20 HNIANA TOIYEd HOA
LINA IF90NT Z€ XEVHHOS FNNTATS
YIOMYQ HINOS Jd0 FIVILS 9T0Z/LE/20 199220vd



EAXER 95°00T°02¥ 00704608 LEOT :IINN
e 95°001°'02% 007056 ‘08 £099 : JROD
tax 95°00T'02% 00 05608 T0669000LEOT TEIND
» T6°€02Z 00" TANSATS JHRLO 534 I LOOY
* Z6° €02 00" SHMALIANTIXT SUVEE H90Tdd JO ONAIFET 056t o ele) f
Z6°£02 00" JXE SUVEL JOINd IO ANOITI 000056% €069 TO669000LEOT

%x 98°150°2E 00" HONIATS HIAHLO 8% hfelel 4
» 98°150°2¢E 00" 968¥ ghrsle) f
98 TZT 00" HSEANHHI TI - SNOTI¥D ILSHANT 900968F €059 TO669000LEOT

00° 016" 1€ 00" LSOD ISUNOD NOILYINAT-S0D ¥00968F £0G9 TO669000LEOT

00- 02 0e" HWOONI DSIH 000968F £05% TO669000LEQT

wx 00 8T0°9 00°0L8 SEDIAEES ¥ SATYS FOJ SHOYYHD S¥ ghdelay- 4
¥ 00°81I0°9 00°0L8 965% L helo) 4
00°0GL E 00" 0SL SRATIVT SNITIYH ¥00965F £059 TO0669000LEDT

00 OFE’T 00" 09 ¥¥ANE FWOH/SEIHOLOTIIA £0096GF €099 I0669000LECT

00826 00 02T TIOS SMOOH MYT ASNIDIT TO0965F €£0S9 TO669000LEOT

%% 6 STG'9 00" ALEAOEd ¥ AANOW JO TSSO FHI WOWd HANEANY Y FLOOY
» F6 STIS’'9 00" (TYINTZRNIEACD-NON) SANIJIAIG ¥ LSHEIINT 16 Y 1 LODY
F6 STIS’'9 00° WONd-SANEAIATIT 5 LSTIALNI 000T6¥F €059 TO0669000LE0T

*a 00°00£’'9 00" 00T'¥ SHILTYNGS ¥ SILIEAYOI ‘SHANIA £r TLODVY
* 00°00€E’9 007 Q0T ¥ {(TVLNTNEIACD-NON) SEILTYNEd £6EF b teTel s
00-00t’'9 00°00T'¥® STIILTYNAL ¥ SANII OSIK £00E€6EF €059 TO669000LEOQT

X ¥8°0T0’'69¢ 00" 086°5L SEEA ¥ SLIMMEd ‘SESNADIT zv Hhele) 4
* ¥8°0T0'69¢€ 00086 'SGL (TYINTUITAOO-HON) ONISNIDIT 400 ¥ SSENISAH £E6ZFk thtale) 4
00°QTZ’'9 00°020°T SNEDIT TENOIIGAY TUMINTS 9ZLEGCY E£059 T0669000LEOT
FIVA-OL—MTEX HINOW INZDRIND NOILATHEDSEA IRNOOOY dROD HILNED

NOTSSTHHOD EIVLSHE TIEd LECT LINO LIOANL
NOIIVIOOET P 9OdOW1 o1 ADNIDW

9T0Z/62/20 :ONIANE QOIEdd 90d
LINO II9ANd X€ XIS TONIANY

43 jcea) £ YILONYI HINOS A0 JLVIS

9T0Z/LZ/Z0 TISZZ0vH



Revenue Report Ending 2/29/16

(Additional Report)
Description Budgeted Current Rev.to be Ree  YTD PCT Rec.
Residential Rental Agents 2,000 300 (380} 2,880 144
Auctioneer 450 225 225 225 50
Broker 50,000 3,375 14,225 35,775 72
Home Inspectors 4,000 1,600 800 3,200 80
Property Manager 5,000 450 1,175 3,825 77
Sales Agents 3,000 450 (150) 3,150 105
Timeshare Agents 1,000 0 550 450 45
Firms 7.000 400 300 6,700 96
Condominiums 7,000 0 (2,933.34) 8,933.34 140
Timeshare Projects 5,000 1,000 1,000 4,000 80
Educational Courses 14,000 670 5,580 8,420 60
Additional Licenses 2,000 130 530 1,470 74
Change of Address 7,000 1,005 1,030 5,970 85
Certificate of Licensure 2,500 150 730 1,770 71
Late Renewal Fees 9,000 3,160 1,930 7,070 79
Renewal Res Rental Agents 3,500 250 1,250 2,250 64
Renewal Auctioneer 5,000 625 (875) 5,875 il18
Renewal Broker 171,050 45,625 (12,075) 183,125 107
Home Inspection Renewal 5,000 400 500 4,500 90
Renewal Property Manager 10,000 1,250 437.30 9,562.50 96
Renewal Sales Agents 14,000 4,125 (2,375) 16,375 117
Renewal Timeshare Agents 1,500 500 500 1,000 67
Renewal Firms 37,000 9,250 (750) 37,750 102
Renewal Timeshare Project 5,500 0 (2,025} 7,525 155
Renewal Additional Licenses 4,000 1,020 (2,210) 6,210 155
Misc. Fines and Penaliies 12,000 4,100 5,476.08 6,523.92 54
Interest Earned 6,500 0 {15.94) 6,515.94 100
License Law Books Sold 1,500 120 572 928 62
Directories/Guide Sold 4,000 0 2,660 1,340 34
Mailing Labels Sold 5,000 750 1,250 3,750 75
Seminar / Education Costs 63,000 0 31,090 31,910 51
Investigation Reimbursement 4.000 0 3.878.14 121.86 3
471,500 80,950 75,688.72 42(,100.56 89%

(24,289.28)



2001 Spring
2001 Spring

2002 Spring
2002 Fall

2003 Spring
2003 Fall

2004 Spring
2004 Fall

2005 Spring
2005 Fall

2006 Spring
2006 Fall

2007 Spring
2007 Fall

2008 Spring
2008 Fall

2009 Spring
2009 Fall

2010 Spring
2010 Fall

2011 Spring
2011 Fali

2012 Spring
2012 Fall

2013 Spring
2013 Fall

2014 Spring
2014 Fall

2015 Spring
2015 Fall

745
708

626
581

465
576

534
689

879
811

721
810

789
751

708
735

629
595

638
684

601
594

535
451

563
579

518
484

444
495

Caravan Attendance 2002 to Present

Total for 2001 — 1453 attendees

Total for 2002 - 1207 attendees

Total for 2003 — 1041 attendees

Total for 2004 — 1223 attendees

- Appointed Agency Total for 2005 ~ 1690 attendees

Total for 2006 — 1531 attendees

Total for 2007 - 1540 attendees

Total for 2008 — 1443 attendees

Total for 2009 — 1224 attendees

Total for 2010 - 1322 attendees

Total for 2011 — 1195 attendees

Total for 2012 — 986 attendees

Total for 2013 — 1142 attendees

Total for 2014 ~ 1002 attendees

(Fall - switched to 5-day caravan)

Total for 2015 - 939 attendees



-0l aunf
0D “USAUD(]

3DNIUIANOD FHL LY
_NOA HLIM «ONILDINNOD:;
0L QHVYMYO0S MOOT IM -

‘abed sjuaAg s,81sgam
N0 UO geY SWUOL PUR STUSWNI0J 8y} uo
pamaia aQ ued sWoy diysiosuods pue 444 IV

diysIaquisi =
saruunuoddo diysiosuods «
saiunuoddo Bumeads
uonReasIbay

3|NPaYIS BIUSIBIUOT -

MO NOLLY RN
TYNOLLIJAY ¥0Z A21H40 vl
TYMNOILYMN N0 LOVINOGD

“JUSLLILOAIAUS |BUDISSDj0.C pue

|63 BulBuey Apidel 591158 [eal Ul papuswsSp
splepuels ysiy syl pasixs pue 199 SJaguusl
Y33 24NS 29 0] SI |ROB NG "UOIIEINES JNPe
BAIIDYD 10) SBNDIUYDAT DUP 5|00) 15818) 3]
sBgUaW N aalb AjeNuUIuc) 01 st abBug|eyYd NG

UQIIRINPS 211159 |B3J4 Ul POA|OAU] SUDIIRZIUBBIC
PUR S[ENPRIAIPUL 01 1USWIKO|SASD |RUOISS40Id
104 SAUNMIOGAO pue $324N0S84 apIaoad Q)

NOISSIA

'(s10u1ne

puUe S|0CYDS 'S1010841P UoIIRINPd 'su01eInHal
‘SADUIOIIR ‘SIOSSDYOID 'SIDUIRIY ‘SIOIDNAISUR
SIBPIOLUIMRIS UOIRINDD 81R1SY |ead JO AIDID0S v

(V334 NOLLVIDOSSY
SHUCLYINGT AVLSH TVIY FHL

‘SanuaABal BSEIDUl pUE L1590 2Y] JO 158d 8], 4O
BUO aQ - [BUCISSE;0.4d iD]3aq B SUWIODDQ O} Japic Ul
25p3MOUY 511 Aldde O] MmOy J9A0DSIRD pUR SpUal}

2ININJ pUR JUSIND Wiea| 'S83110e4d 1524 24eys Ol

AJJUNOD 31 SSCUOR WIOJ) $anBes||02 INoA ulof
siays|and Hoog «
SIOUINY -
SAQUIOLY

sioenbay a1e1s] 2oy

SURINSUCH Buiuied] -

sdautel] AjIsiaAiun aiesodioD .
54032217 UC{IEONPT UCIIRIDOSSY «
SJ012NAISU] 'SI0JBINPT ‘SISURl] .
si2yeads |euCneN -

Buipnou
‘UDIIEDINPS JO $1D3058 || Wo44 $|ruOIssaoid
SIDRIFIE BOUBIBJUOD RUOCIIEN |BNUUY Sy3TY

AONILLY QTINGHS OHAA

sajepdn xe}
pUR SB5R2 ME| JUSDISI MRIASY

L

s10UIne Sy1 183Ul
pUE 24N12J211 PUR SY00Q Mmau I12A0DSI]

SiSvJew JBYI0 Ul sioed ylim
581691415 aAllledwo aleys pue abueyox3

sonbiuys) Bunaxiew mau
Bululea} Ag SS2UISNG ANCA @sealdu|

sanbiuyoa)l uollejuasald WOoOISSe|D mau
UIE3] PUE WIN[NDLUND JNOA puedXxy «

15¥Zd! NV SZILINNLEOddO
'SIINSZH Y04 LOINNOD




907 ¢

SIUBAS/BJO YITY MMM 1BUNUC 1815163y

IINZUIINGD

B0y ITHDSIIH (18 10

C8LL-609-0TS 1122 921440 ¥3JY N0 10RIUCD
ssuonsang

‘S|ELIDIRW AA(]| PISURIENG

10U 848 9107 L BUNT JB)e sUoneSIBas Aue
1B 810U 858314 "9LOZ | SUNr 240429 BuLia)siBay
BUOAUE JOJ paaIem S| 99 UONRAISIHAI 74 241
uosJad Jad Q0L

SLOT | SUN[ 840J2Q IO UO - JAqUIBY ¥ITY-UON
uosJad Jad /¢

9107 'L BUNT 940487 10 UO - JAQUIdl ¥ I3
SHelap Jo) BI0°Y I MMM JISIA

sdoys)Iop Juswdojaaad 1031on13suL
MAl Ava i

S|YRIRAR S18YD1) 158N0)

uosJad Jad 00z
fepuns  Aepinies]  uonensiBaY Aeq sug

uosiad 12d 05 79l$
UONENSIBaY 13IuasaIg 1ayeads

uostad Jad szpg
«910T ‘0T ABW sV uonessisay

uosiad jad 05¢%
9L0T '0T ABW - | Aey usamiag uonesysibay

uosiad Jad 5z5%
910Z "0 14dy 210450 10 UG - uonensiBay pag Auel

SNOLLYHLSID3Y IINIAIINGD TVNAIAIAN]
NOILY MY OANI NOLLYELSIDIY

SLNIAT/ DG YV IRTALAAR

1ISIA 'SHEISP UOISSES ||E 104

dnoJg uonesnpy SOIPUOH Ad palosuods

Jsuuig Busorn

SUBISSIG JUBLINJUOD

UOISSOS |RI8UdD

UMQ JNDA L YounT

SUDIS53S JUDLNDUOD

SUOISSaS JWIBLINDUOYD)

UOISSaS [BI3UDD)

UG (O SICIUTIYXT

uadQ Msaq uoijessibay acuaiajucH
SIOMIBM Y33

wdgo:s - Wdoo:9
wdspiy - wdgeie
wdog:s - wdogiL
wdogil - wdogizL
WdQQ:gL - WeQ:lL
Wwesp.ol - Wesgyig
Weps6 - Weos:g
wdoo:g - Wepo:g
wdpo'g - Wego's
WenNig - Wep:/

ZLANNC AYANNS

doys 32 a3yl pue

Buuiea asinojuQ Ad sdiysiosuods [euonippy

eal Buiueas wdoois
UoISSaS |RIelan Wdocy - wdoois
SUOISSSS JUBMNDUOD WASHZ - Wdsy:|
UQISS8S YounT {elauss wdos:] - wdoo:zl

SUOISSAS JULINIUCT

weasy| - WesyioL

S19H O JO uone|eIsul 9toe-S10T
pue Bunad SSAUISNG YI3Y ‘WODaM

UDISSS 3LUODIBM

uedQ SICHgIYXT

uadQ #sag uoiesiBoy 83ua.a)u0)
siavlem v33y

WeREI0L - WeQg:g
wdoQ's - wepQ'g
wdony - wens:s
wepo:g - WegQ:/

LL ZINNC AVTRANIYS

uoneanpy ajessy jeay wiogieaq Aq palosuods

InoH Addey BUMIOMIDN SLUOT BN
BULIBYIES) S, 43w | 354

ddy 20UuBIBJUOD JNOA BUISH

usdQ 3saQ uollrAsIBaY SOUBBIUOD
dOUSHIOAN JUBSWILOIRAD(Q J0IDNIISU|
uadQ ysag uonessiSay amal

wdooig - wdoea
Wasyg - wdoois
wdspiy - wdg|iy
wdog:s - WdooizL
WAOOy - Weo6
WBeOQ6 - WeQD:]

OL ANNC AV

GSiudaxbm E"
2iay dde 23ussBuoD

Y33y INCA peojumog
E&ARE

3 a|v]H]s]
& B Bl
98 %
- (s{afNia] 1]y
JL;
EIEIEIEEISS
2
@)
s]slElo]o]n[E
SV
(@
(1] 910z V33
BP0 [B1DadS BUIUO HOOT ‘9107 ‘7L AR UBL)
i23e| OU 1INy S1 20!q N0 SI0;84 WO INOA
2AI3SD) O] 2UNs g "589) ' Saxe] 9|gedy|dde

snid wWood asNoH 2y} 4O uny 4O +00°651%
SWooY Buidas|s 1o} so1ey vIIy [eveds

9L0Z ¥3ITY =14 dnoub Loy sy

WO UMOIUMO (] IBAUS(JUOIBIBYS MMM,
ELEE-E£68-208 » O UBAURQ - 32B[d MNCD 041
1230H UMOIUMO(] DAL UCIRIBYS

s ]
&




